CHAIRMAM OF THE B0ARDC OF GOYVERNORS

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
WASHINGTON, D. &, E0331

Jaduary 24, 1978

The Honorable Harold M. Williams
Chairman

Securities and Exchange Commiszsion
Washington, D. C. 20549

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Last month, Mr. Sampson of your staff sent me a copy of
the Commission's revised proposed amendments to Article 9 of
Eegulation 5-X pertaining to finaneciel statement requirements and
disclosures for bank holding companies snd banks. He requested
our comments on thia new version.

You will recall that the Board had some serious reservations
about several sections of the original April 1977 proposal. We
believe the revised proposals are a marked Ilmprovement over the
eatlier verslon, I am pleased that the Commission has taken accgunt
of mzny of the ¢omments submitted to Lt by the public and by the

Banking agencles.

We do see some remsining problems, Two general issues
relate to the formatk of the income atatement and to the scope of
"forelgn actlvity", In additign, there are a pumber of questions on
specific deflnitions znd categories in some areas of the statements.
Rather than attempting to cover thease remsining problems and questions
here, I have directed our staff to joiln with staff representatives of
the other bank regulatory agencies and meet with 3EC ataff for
coordinated discussions comcerning these various points,

Sincerely yours,

&Ehhﬂ

Arthur F. Burn=
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